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INTERNET-BOARD

CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB

07/06/1998

7:44:29 AM

07/06/1998

7:43:26 AM

Re: July 1 Conference Call

To: Jeremy Gunn <Jeremy_Gunn @ JFK-ARRB.GOV>cc: (bcc: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB)From: "Anna K. Nelson"
<ANELSON @ american.edu> @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANT Date: 07/02/98 07:01:58 PM GMTSubject: Re: July 1
Conference Callleremy, It was really not necessary to spend 7 paragraphs on the Evan Thomasbusiness. | think
we agreed that it was unfortunate and that we should be verycareful in the future. | would like to respond to
your comment on my conversation with Max Hollandl suggested he call the Board so that he would know
when the document would bereleased. | have done that before, but now that | know this means that he
willreceive the document first, | will not do that again. | rarely speak to Max (hedid call this week) and did not
know he received the document. Since | raised the issue and your paragraphs seem largely directed at
myobjections, | would appreciate your sending this reply to all Board members. By the way, | saw a member of
the AU faculty on campus yesterday whosefirst words were that Thomas had missed the point of the
document. Anna
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